Matt Hunter

From: Matt Hunter

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 5:07 PM

To: david.meyer@avistacorp.com; linda.gervais@avistacorp.com; Diane Holt
Cc: Terri Carlock; Donn English; Edward Jewell

Subject: AVU-G-18-08 Notice of Settlement Negotiations

Dear Commission Secretary,

Per Commission Rule 272 (IDAPA 31.01.01.272), Commission Staff notifies you that it will begin settlement negotiations
with Avista Corporation in Case No. AVU-G-18-08 at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, November 5, 2019, at the Commission’s
office. There are no other parties to this case. Any active settlement negotiations will be confidential unless the parties
agree to the contrary.

Matt Hunter | Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

Idaho Public Utilities Commission

11331 W. Chinden Blvd, Building 8, Suite 201A
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0074

Direct: (208) 334-0318 | Fax: (208) 334-3762
matt.hunteri@puc.idaho.gov
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